
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: School House Farm, Egton, - NYM/2018/0164/FL
Date: 26 March 2018 09:32:18
Attachments: SAcknowledge - Valid_714753.PDF

Thank you for your e-mailed letter confirming the validation of the above application.

With regard to the wording of the proposed application description I would just like to
clarify that the proposed new French doors 
to the kitchen are to be in aluminium to match the new glazed roof panel above, and also
there is a new door opening formed to 
the rear elevation to the new boiler /utility room at the lower gf level.  

Regards

Bill Henderson

 

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk



                                                                                                              


Ref No


North York Moors National Park Authority 
aAuthAAuAuthority 
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Tel: 01439 772700
Email: general@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Planning enquiries: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk


Andy Wilson
Chief Executive


Your ref:


Our ref: NYM/2018/0164/FL


Spectrum Design
12 Willow Close
Saltburn-By-The-Sea
TS12 1PB
United Kingdom
spectrum_design@hotmail.com


Date: 23 March 2018


This matter is being dealt with by: Miss Helen Webster 


Dear Sir/Madam


Application in respect of installation of replacement and additional rooflights, double 
glazed timber windows and French doors, replacement chimney pots, re-roofing of 
house and outbuildings and insertion of glazed roof panel to kitchen, demolition of 
existing porch and erection of balcony at School House Farm, Egton, 


Thank you for your application which I received on 15 March 2018 which is being 
progressed. The statutory date for determination of your application is 10 May 2018. A 
receipt for the fee paid can be found at the bottom of this letter.


The description of the development given above may differ from the wording you provided on 
the submitted forms, the intention being to clarify the nature of the development. I will 
assume the description is acceptable to you unless informed otherwise within seven days of 
the date of this letter.


A range of consultations is now being carried out with bodies such as the Parish Council and 
we may contact you should these consultations raise issues that can be addressed. However 
if you wish to submit any further information in support of your proposal you are advised to 
do so as soon as possible so that we, and other relevant consultees, can take full account of 
this.


Many straight forward and non-controversial applications are determined under a Scheme of 
Delegation agreed by the National Park Authority. If you wish to view the provisions of the Scheme 
of Delegation this is available to view on the Authority’s website using the following link:
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/about-us/how-the-authority-works/Scheme-of-
Delegation.pdf


Continued......
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Our Ref: ApplicationNumber 2 Date: 23 March 2018


 


If your application falls outside this scheme and is one to be determined by the Planning 
Committee we will inform you of this and the date of the Committee Meeting approximately 
one week prior to that Meeting. You will then be given details of the opportunity to speak at 
the Meeting and how to submit any further written comments you wish to be considered by 
the Planning Committee Members.


A Planning Officer will be visiting the site to inspect it and take photographs, and during the 
course of that visit will, if necessary, contact the applicant(s) or other person(s) residing on 
the site to inform them of the purpose of the visit. A notice will be posted on or near the site 
as a means of publicising the proposed development. It would be appreciated if you could 
make arrangements for the notice to be removed when you have received your decision.


The application will be advertised in the Whitby Gazette on the 13 April 2018 as the 
development is considered to affect the character or appearance of a Conservation 
Area. 


Every effort will be made to deal with your application quickly. However, if you have not 
received a decision within the statutory timescale or have not been notified of one of the 
following:


a) been told that your application is invalid 
b)  been told that your fee cheque has been dishonoured 
c) been given a decision in writing
d) agreed in writing to extend the period in which the decision may be given


then you can appeal to the Secretary of State under Sections 78 (1) and 78 (2) or Section 
195 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. You should appeal within six months and 
you must use a form which you can get from the Planning Inspectorate at Temple Quay 
House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN. This does not apply if your 
application is one of the few that has already been referred to the Secretary of State.


If you require any further information or wish to check on the progress of your application at 
any time during its processing please contact either the Planning Officer named above who 
is dealing with this matter, or a member of the Planning Administration Team.


Yours faithfully


Mark Hill
Mr M Hill
Head of Development Management


Date Amount Received Receipt Ref Payee Name
15-MAR-18 206 180164 Mr William J Henderson 








